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In addition the telephone records o..‘.tho‘ Dogwood 1 '7“ o t

" Chnbloo s Goorgia, for tho month of November, 1983,
w ro -ado available and no recoxd could be located disclos
t tolephono calls were placed to Dallas or Nev Orleans
as md.lcated by Niss Hayes.

This _eonolndel our inquiry into this partioular f

.‘tmo__ ., | |
o o - 8incerely yours, @

9. Edgar Hoover

.'-'

NOTE -
Sce A, Rosen to Mr. Belmont mem”, captioned, "Assassination

of President John F Kennedy, 11 /22/63 Dallas, Texas,."
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UNITED STATES G(

' NMENT 3 C

Memoranaum
| g_u._nelmmt-w ¢

3/12/64

\Q
sugjectT:  ~ _ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

: JOHN F. KENNEDY,. 11723763 AT =
DALLAS, TEXAS.

PURPOSE ' ' *

. To advise you of the results of the interview conducted by the
President's Commission of Baltimore Agents James W. Sibert and Francis X.

O'Neill, Jr., on 3/12/64, by Commission Staff Member Arlen Specter.
DETAILS | ' =,

- -

_ Mr. Arlen Specter conducted this interrogation as a joint interview ot ;
both Agents. He exhibited an extremely friendly attitude and expressed admiration '
for the job the FBI is doing in this investigation. It was not practicable to take
notes, however, this is being set out from the recorded recollection ot these
Agents shortly after the termination of the interview. It will be noted that (
while Mr. Specter was questioning Agents he had before him at the time Dallas, !
report dated 12/10/63 of SA Robert P, Gemberling which contained the interview

report forms and other information submitted by the Agents being interviewed.

i uiw - g g -

5

| -
The following is an account of the interview in question and answer Iorn:i},
baa

Questinn: State exactly what you did on the night of November 22, 1963, and | -
what your instructions were in connection with this incident? \ "

COFY

]
-

Answer: We met the Presidential aircraft, accompanied the body in the motorcad
and following arrival at the Navy Medical Training Center, witnessed
the autopsy. We were instructed solely and specifically to optain
any bullets which might have been in the President's body and take them E
to the FBI Laboratory. This was our purpose for being present at the

autopsy. "
REC-18 &2 /i
Question: What position did you occupy in the motorcade?

Answer: - We were seated A‘f the third car-of the motorcade., £r -::.
+ ‘ . ;5" :

COXPiD

- Mr.:L W. Conrad ,
. 1=-Mr, C, D, DeLoa_ch " -3
. 1= Mr. W. C. Sullivan g | )
“+1<Mr. O. H, Bartlett maR 3 .
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont

Quesg_i

Answq

Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:

doctor

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
&

X
»

on!™ "What was -the time of the preparation for the autopsy at the

' Approximately 7:17 p. m.

. a
1

What time did the autopsy begin?

Approximately 8:15 p. m.

What time did the autopsy end?
We do not recall.

Coulu it have been between 12:00 midnight and 1:0a. m. ?

Yes.

What time did Lieutenant Colonel Finck arrive? (Finck is an Army medical

assigned to the Armed Forces Institute of Pathology. )
We do not recall, however, it was after the autopsy was in progress.

What time did Agent Sibert call Agent Killian at_tthe FBI LaDoratOI;y?
Some time between 11:00 p. m., and 12:00 midnight.

Did you call Agent Killian prior to or after the wound was discovered
-in the President's back?

After this wound was discovered.

Did you observe probing done by medical examiners using the finger

-in the back wound and by whom was the probing done?

Yes, probing done by Commander Hume,

What was the reaction of the examiners upon being notified that a pullet
had been found on a stretcher used at Dallas?

- Commander Hume stated that this accounted for no bullet being located

which had entered the back region and that it was entirely possinle
that the bullet had worked its way back out of the point of entry while
cardiac masaage was being performed at the Dallas hospital,

R b B _*** ' r - 24 ’
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont

Questjpn:“'?rior to SA Sibert's calling the FBI Laboratory did either Dr. Hume

iy

R |

-l

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question;
Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Question:

Answer:

- Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:
Quest@pm
Answa?':

- or Dr. Finck express an opinion as to whether the bullet wound

in the back was a point of entry or a point of exit? 4.

* B
]
L .
.

We can recall no such discussion.

What was the size of the autopsy room?

We cannot state the dimensions of this room.
Was it wider than this room?

It would appear to be. |

How close were you to the autopsy?

As close as necessary to observe the proceedings.

I note that you delivered two pieces of metalto the FBI Laboratory
removed from the President's body and that the chief pathologist
advised that approximately forly particles and smudges were evident
from X-rays. ' : .'

- ]
Were any additional particles removed?

Not to our knowledge. Only the two were removed in our presence
by Dr. Hume and later placed ina small jar.

Were you present at all times during the autopsy?

At all times one or both Agents were present in t.he autopsy room.
Did you make any notes during the course of the evening?

Yes. |

Do you still have them ?

No. |

What happened to them?

'After dictating . and comparing the dictation with the notes, they were
destroyed.
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
. eocbmilig.

! | ' T
Questiqf: I note that you spoke to Secret Service Agents Kellerman and Greer

on the night of the autopsy, 11/22/63, and again on 11/27/63. 1Is ¢nhis
correct? ' -i

Answer: Yes, however, conversations with these Agents on the night ot the autopsy
were not formal interviews but remarks voluntarily made by these
individualngere subsequently recorded by us from recollection.

The interviews conducted on 11/27/63 were formal interviews conducted

at the Secret Service offices located in the White House.

Question: I notice that on 11/22/63, Mr. Kellerman stated that the President
said, "Get me to a hospital."”" Is anything which is in quotation marks
the exact words that Mr. Kellerman used on that night?

Answer: Yes. ’

Qusstion: I also note that on 11/22/63, Agent Greer of the Secret Service
is quoted as stating that he "floored™ the limousine following the police

escort to the hospital. Was ""floored" his exact wording?

Answer:  Yes. .
’
Question: Did Greer and Kellerman appear to retain their composure on 1l/22/ 637

o= -

[ ]
i dpiingy - SN

Answer: Yes.

Question: How long have you gentlemen been with the FBL?

5 -

Answer: Sibert almost 13 years and O'Neill approximately 10 years.

Question: I note that on the interview with Agent Kellerman conducted on
11/27/63, no mention is made of his remark that the President was

overheard to say, "Get me to a hospital.' Is it because iie did not
say so on the 27th? - :

Answer: Yes, however, it will beémtd that Mr. Kellerman advised on
11/27/63 that he had had a chance since 11/22/ 63 to think and try to
reconstruct the entire activities of that day and the statements which
he furnished on 11/27/63 in a formal interview were his best recollec-

) tion of the exact wording used.

WA Y e e - -




‘Memorandum to Mr. Belmont _
f 7
This was the end of the formal question and answer interrogatmn
SA's Sibert and O'Neill advised that it was not possible under the circums thnces

to takelnotes and that they have attempted to reconstruct the questions and a.nswers
from best recollection. ..
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UNITED STATES GOV

"MENT

Memorandum
O : Mwlmon | |

FROM ‘ﬂ Rosen

suBjecT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
- JOHN F. KENNEDY, 11/22/63
..- AT DALLAS, TEXAS

N DATL:

- >

Special Agent James W. Sibert and Francis X. O'Neill, Jr.,
both of the Baltimore Office assigned to the Hyattsville Resident Agency,

appeared at the President's Commission today and were interviewed by

the Cominission Staff Member Arlen Specter. Specter complimented .
the Bureau on the investigation which had been made, indicated he was
preparing for a detailed Commission hearing relative to the medical

reports covering the autopsy of President Kennedy at the U. S. Naval
Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland, and that he desired to better inform

himself of the exact conditions which existed concerning the Agents being
present during the autopsy.

Briefly stated, the questioning followed in detail the infor-
mation set out in the FD-302 Interview Fyirms prepared by the Agents. 'y
A detailed memorandum is attached settmg forth the questions and

i T
- [ ]

answers that took place as best recalled by the Agents, it being noted .. _ %
they were not able to take detailed notes during the interview. . \i ;o
> 28

Enclosure (1) K {3
e

; C

1 - Mr. Conrad V )Wf,’ =
1 - Mr. DeLoach Ji =

l - MI'- mrﬂett
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- ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY |
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Mr. Howard Willens telephonically advised today that e Stmission
would appreciate arrangements being made for Special Agents James W. Seibef{
and Francis X. O Neill, Jr., to be available in the offices of the President's
Commission at 10:00 a. m. March 12, 1964.

Mr. Willens advised that these two Agents had been at the U. 8. Naval
Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland, on Friday evening, Nov. 22, 1963, when the
President's body had been taken to the hospital for a complete autopsy. These
Agents remained at the hospital and eventually received whatever fragments of
bullets which were removed from the President's body and brought them to the
Laboratory for examination.

Mr. Willens requested that when the Agents arrive at the Commission
they ask for Mr. Specter of the Commission staff.

% @

. o
ACTION TAKEN: \
. - ‘g'*'w,c/ -
v ASAC Fred Hall of the Baltimore Office was advised of the request of
the President's Commission and he stated Agents Seibert and O'Neill would be
at the Commission as requested. Mr. Willens has been advised that these Agents
will be available in accor%a()nce withﬁhis {g%uest. t1;1hei Baltimore AS;TS ar l:le ”e“.‘\i)
instructed to stop in Mr. Rosen's office iscuss their appearance helore _
Pre‘s.id_ent's_;Coml:nissinn prior to the interview with Mr. Specter. _
1 - Mr-' COI;I:.ad
1 - Mr. Sullivan

1 - Mr. Deloach
1 -62-109060

JRM :mpd (8)
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FI1 WASy DC

F3I DALLAS

290 PM CST URENT 3-12-§4 MH
/ .

T) DIRECTIR 62-195050

FR0* DALLAS 100-10451 2P

rvSAaSIVATIDF NF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KEN"EDY, NOV TWENTYT40, DALLAS. (;~,}¢J

fﬂ.
1S5C., INFD CONCERNING. i’

REZUTZL TJ DALLAS MAR NINE AND 3U%4d TO DALLAS MAR ELEVEN CONCERN-
NG PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION REQUEST OF iR SIX TO DISPLAY PHOTI3RAPHS
7" ITENS T7 MRS. RUTH PAINE. _
MRS. PAINE IDENTIFIED ITSHS EIGHTYSEVEN AND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY~- |
THREE AS BEING PROPERTY OF HER HUS3AND, MICHAEL PAINE. SHE STATES THAT

’
%
: "'“'l

ITEM ONE NINETYTWO MIGHT POSSIBLY BE HERS SINCE SHE HAS HAD CATALDSS =~

FROM THE STORE NAMED ON THIS ITEM. SHE IDENTIFIED ITEMS FOUR EIGHTEE@El

AND D SIXTYFOUR AS BEING PROPERTY OF LEE AND MARINA OSWALD. SHE STATED
ITEM C THIRTYSEVEN IS BELIEVED SY HER TO BE A MAP WHICH SHE GAVE TO

LEE HARVEY OSWALD FOR HIS USE IN SEEKIKG ENPLOYMENT, BUT SHE CAMNOT f
\

POSITIVELY IDENTIFY IT. SHE STATED THAT lTEM THREE EIaHTYON
FAMILIAR, AND THAT SHE BELIEVES IT I OPY OF ﬁ NEUSPAPLQ WHI

LONGS TQO,LEE AND MARIMNA OS'.MLH SHE RECALLS- THEIR HAVING RECEIVED T4YF B
papers tom, pinsk, russia, an - J

BLIEVES THIS 1S/0OME COPY OF THAT PAPER. RESARDING ITEX THREE TWERTY-
- "o ‘ ‘;-"w u."'"‘
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FIGKT, PAINE STATED WHILE SHE CAMNOT INENTIFY IT, SHE KNOWS THAT

ARIMA AND LEE 0OS¥ALD HAD A RUSSIAN EN"LISH DICTIONARY IN THEIR POS-
SESSION AND THIS MAY BE IT. SHE CAMNCT IDENTIFY ITEii NINETY, ALTHOUSHY
“ME KNOWS HMARINA DID HAVE A COOK270K A''D 2ELIEVES TMIS KIGMT BE 1T.

SHE BELIEVES THAT ITE! EIGHTYNINE IS & 300K BELONGING TO HARINA 0S=
“ALD, UT FROW LODKING AT THE PHOTOGRA"H, SUE CANNOT POSITIVELY IDENTI-
FY IT AS THE SAPME 399K. SHZ CANROT ITENTIFY ITEM SEVENTYTHREZE AS RS-
15 AVYTRING SHE HAS PREVIOUSLY SCEN, “UT 3ELIZVES BELONGS TO THE LEE
HARVTY 0S¥ALDS SINCE SHE NNTES HIS NAM IS ON IT. MRS. PAIFE WAS Uli-
ABLE TO IDENTIFY THE FOLLOWING ITEHS AS TO OWHERSHIF:

SEVENTYONE, SEVENTYTWD, SEVENTYFOUR THROUSH EIGHTYSIX, EIGHTYEIGHT,
NINETYONE THROUGH MINETYFOUR, NINETYNINE THROUGH ONE HUNDRED SIX, ONE
NINETYEIGHT, TWO HUNDRED ONE, TWO HUNDRED TWO, THREE HUNDRED THREE
THROUGH THREE TWENTYTWO, THREE TWENTYFOUR THROUGH THREE TWENTYSEVEN,
THREE TWENTYNINE, THREE FIFTYTWO, THREE FIFTYFOUR, THREE SIXTYSIX,

FOUR HUNDRED EIGHT THROUGH FOUR ELEVEN, FOUR FIFTYTHREE, B TWENTYSIX,
AND D FORTYONE,

END
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CC-MR. SULLIVAN °
CC-MR. ROSEN
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March 16, 1964

32____. __:: /\...-l,r y /o (J ._....-:J//~, | BY COURIEB SERVICE
EX 10T °° ' -

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel
The President's Commission - L

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr., Rankin:

Reference is made to your letter dated March 6, ~
1964, requesting this Bureau interview Mrs. Ruth Paine of re
Irving, Texas, in an effort to ‘have her 1dent1!y various v
exhibits. ~

On February 26, 1964, and on March 10, 1964, =N
Mrs. Paine was interviewed by Agents of our Dallas O:tf:l.ce T BN
and she made the following identifications n-om exhibit < e
photographs displayed to her: -. i, an
T
“ Exhibits Identification by Mrs. Paine o E S:’
¢S S oF
- R 203 belong to Mrs. Paine or her : i;:"
& CC 3953 husband Michael Paine )= %«5
& = 371 x ?
a - 372 | a
o C 374 through 377 ' O
a 379 &
o
87 belongs to Michael Paine 5
3 . could not pos:l.t:lvely identify
2 ~n but believes it belonged to Lece
| ‘. Harvey Oswald since his name
uppea.rs there?n P
Tolson ‘- 4 S . .
E::t—-_—_———e(?‘:}ogtgeo LI n” ‘) > .0 s U ; - T J\D
Calleben - Mr, Conrad k \J 2
é:f:.-u - Mr, Lenlhan ':'_ / ;
¢ ‘314
%o ___RDR:vhm:bsg \
Tml (9)

::‘l;““' —SEE NOTE PAGE 2,
Sendy MALL noouq erype unit ]
e : all] e

——— — e —_ -



Co C L

Honorable J. Lee Rankin

S
il

| -3
/ . 1
‘ Exhibits Identification by Mrs. Paive |
| 89 could not positively identify

but believes this book belongs
to Marina Oswald

could not positively identify
but believes this is cookbook
owned by Marina Oswald

192 could not positively identitfy

although Mrsg, Paine acknowledges
she has received catalog from the
store named on the exhibit

328 could not positively identify but
knows Lee Harvey and Marina Oswald
had Russian - English dicgtionary
and this may be it

381 could not positively identify but
believes it is copy of a newspaper
belonging to Lee Harvey and Marina -
Oswvald. Mrs. Paine stated she *
recalls the Oswalds receiving -
papers from Minsk, Russia, and

feels this is a copy of one of
then

418 and D 64 both items belong to Lee Harvey
and Marina Oswvald

C 37 could not positively identify but
believes it is the map she furnished
to Lee Harvey Oswald to assist him
in seeking employment

NOTE: President's Commission by letter dated 3-3-64,
requested Mrs. Paine be interviewed and endeavor to
identify numerous exhibits belonging to her, her
husband, or to Lee Harvey or Marina Oswald. - The above

concludes our inquiry. -3 -

£




_— | |
" | Q/ | Q

norkble J. Lee Rankin e T i

f

'- - Mrs. Paine was unable to identify the following % d
eéxhibits: 71, 72, 74 through 86, 88, 91 through 94, 99
through 106, 188, 201, 202, 303 through 3322, 324 through

:21, 329, 352, 354, 366, 408 through 411, 453, B 26 and
1. .

This conciudes our inquiry in this particular
matter,

Sincerely yours,




“( C’it‘c-.'fr §
(L FBI /1 1 |
, VIR
Daute; 3/16/61} 4 :
|
Transmit the following in ____—_ - ' ! -~
orfmne, (Type ia plain text or code) . .' ¥ o
Via AIRMAIL : ! L
j _ (Priority) | v
AN enm W wEn GuE -.___ _____________________________________ L--i-—---— -
1l TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
| FROM:  SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) (P)
,7/ SUBJECT :QASS__QQSLUATIONHOE_PB_ESIDM .
JOHN F..KENNEDY, . _
NOVEMBER. 22, 1963
_ DALLAS, TEXAS
Rebuairtel dated 2/4/64, and Atlanta airtel to
Director dated 2/20/64.
Enclosed for Dallas are 25 copies of FD-302 and
l copy of FD-302 for Atlsnta. TR —
_CHARLES EZ LYONS, 6144 Victory, Baton Rouge, La.,
was interviewed on 3/10/64, at which time he advised that
from about Nov. 15, 1963 to Jan., 1964, he was residing _
at 1422 Athens St., Southwest Atlaptas Ga., where he was '3
renting an apartment from one JACKACUMBY, who was residing
at thls address. LYONS advised that he was employed at the
All South Welding and Equipment Company on Sullivan Road : 7y
and College Park, Ga. !
LYONS advised that he owns no firearms except a
double barrel 12 gauge shotgun and that he has never
possessed any other firearms. He stated that at no time
had he inquired of anyone regarding the purchase of a
rifle or a telescopic sight for a rifle. ,/”
i a b
‘. ;wl!{""& » ¥
(33Bureau e 6 f
2-Dallas (Enc 25) | . _
l-Atlanta (Info? (Enc 1) REp. (2> o Y gb y/
2-New Orleans .
EBL/cay | b
/ R
Sent
N o o s AL R
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= NO 89-69/cay

SR ;,‘--'

LYONS advised that he hag not been in m113s 'I‘Jx.
- Ysince about 1936 or 1937, and that he pmever met LEE HARVEY

_, WALD }n:yd never heard, of OSWALD prior to Nov. 22, 1963.
OM.:

0V-J ¢ "\Q’l les , ‘"LYONS stated that if anyd e had "accused him" of

— .~ ~“~knowing OSWALD or having been in Dallas, Tex., Nov., 1963,

1-. ‘ ..*'-'

,j it was probably his wife, MYRTLE from whom he has separated.
T He stated that his wife hag a 'mental condition' and that
'!"’-"j__.+ -~ he had attempted to have her confined to the East Louisiana

,. . State Hosplital at Jackson, la., while they were residing in
Baton Rouge prior to their going to Atlanta, Ga.

q-—"""

~ Copies furnished Atlanta for info, inasmuch as
original complaintant resides within the territory of that
office.




FBI (/i

Da' - 3/17/64 ;f R

ollowing in PLAIN
J (Type in ploin texs or code)

JP

iy
L Y

il

Via 4L : - KN KREL
(Priority or Method of Mailing) . 3
................................................ A
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 27 gl
N Y -
FROM: SAC, DETROIT {62-3550) ' (T':-' l -
. SUBJECT: -ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT T ';3-':" 2 ‘ E
e "JOHN F. KENNEDY, 11/22/63, Pl
A DALLAS, TEXAS T A
‘:\ . ‘ _ " : -;,
\; " Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are eight copies and for
. Dallas, two copies of an LHM concerning captioned matter.

ey

. " Investigation at Monroe, Mich., was conducted by SA J.
PAUL DAVID COSTELLO. Investigation at Detroit, Mich.,
was conducted by SA LAWRENCE M. COOPER, JR.

Q

E The photographs mentioned in the LHM were obtained from
kY Mr. SCHNEIDER and are being forwarded to Dallas. In _
o the event these photographs are deemed pertinent to this ¢
Q\ investigation, Dallas is requested to have appropriate

x copies of the photographs produced. |

oy

\ It is requested that the photographs be returned to

\ Detroit so they may be returned to Mr, SCHNEIDER, who o
X requested that they be returned to him as soon as possible./. ¢
\t

‘\

\

Mr. SCHNEIDER further advised that[CORT FOLEY]did no:d oy 1'
He said ” -~ 4!

N~ ndicate where the photographs were obtained.
) FOLEY]is employed with a film processing company, name s AN B
unknown, in Dallas, and it is his opinion that 'OLEY ) ‘l. DANE B
may have developed the film during the course of his ) -
| employment and may have made additional copies for his -y . ¢
|t , :i personal use. He said he did not know if the procedure |
I N would be contrary to the rules at(FOLEY's 'place of ]

’r‘, .employment but that if it is, he requested that no ,.

‘,-. L’ - evinquiry be made which could cause| FOLEY jembarrassment

8 r difficulty a employment. A

. B \ o 4’115 place of yment., , _
' :&'@' 'gt.s) o 8, (oA

. Bureau (é? %/
- ," 5 _

t-;'.l - Detroit
= ~ S/

’ J
Q,E pgvM Sent ___.W M
Special Agent in Charge
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DE 62-3550 ‘
3 @, T I | -.-' . - .
;':f"-:::"." ;Yb“.:r e RS - L BRI 1 S A
el Yfetroit does mot believe there is any significance to the: ;.. ::
¥ . gssumption of SAM KRONE that the open window in the picture -
alt " &f the Book Depository Building may indicate the possibility
. f someone other than OSWALD involved in the assassination.
. Close fBcrutiny of the picture indicates the window on the
" second floor is possibly closed and even if open, this
+ s -fact would have no significance until it can be determined .
A ‘at what time the photograph was taken. - . . o AT
'___;'i. | E_A_P_,‘ 1I .;‘_: -,~+,-; o .‘ L
DALLAS
ﬂ AT DALLAS, TEXAS
«. 1. Interview [CORT FOLEY, 9755 Ash Creek)] Dallas, ~ *
‘ and determine if he took the photographs himself or obtained
. ~ them by making extra copies from film sent to his place of.
o - employment,  If possible determine who actually took the =
; photographs. ‘
. 2. petermine the time the photographs were
taken and in light of this information, determine if
any of the photographs have any significance .to this "%
. investigation.- - - | - S
A “After the photographs have served their pdrpose,“ o -
. return to Detroit so they may be returned to Mr. SCHNEIDER.
"é £¢ B \? .i":" -
-1:-'_,-'" F“#i .-:"'
‘tﬁ "-5'3'.-.:.. " - 2 - \ ‘
‘:" v
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UiY D STATES DEPARTMENT OI-'C TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Eiuhigan
March 17 ’ 19

Re: Assassination of President
John Fitzgerald Kennedy,
November 22, 1963,

Dallas, Texas

On March 16, 1964, Mr. Sam Krone, bwner, Sam's
Drug Store, 1102 East Second Street, Monroe, Michigan,
advised that about a week previous he had observed some
photographs that belonged to Harry Schneider, 24532 West
¥c Nichols, Detroit, Michigan, which had been taken in

Dallas, Texas, at about the time of the assassination -
of President Kennedy.

Mr. Krone advised that one of the photographs '
was of the Texas School Book Depository Building and
this photograph showed a window in the building on the
second floor which was ralsed as was the window on the
sixth floor from which the President was shot. MNr. .
Krone said that the fact that a window was raised on t
the second floor indicates the possibility that someone
other than Lee Harvey Oswald may have been involved in
the assassination. Mr. Krone said he did not know at |
what time the photograph of the building was taken !
and had no way of knowing if it was taken at about '

the time of the assassination or some hours, or even
days later,

- On March 16, 1964, Mr. Harry Schneider, business
address 24532 West Mc Nichols, Detroit, residence 25150
Peekskil Road, Southfield, Michigan, exhibited photographs
[fn color that had been sent to him by(his son-in-law, "Cort"
Foley, 9755 Ash Creek,|Dallas, Texas. Nr. Schneider advise
that[fblef}had not provided him with any information as to
where or when the photographs were taken and had placed them
in an envelope with no explanation. He said it appears,
however, that the photographs were taken in Dallas at about
the time of or following the assassination. He said one of
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Re: Assassination of President
John Fitzgerald Kennedy,

Dallas, Texas

the photographs showed the Texas School Book Depository
Building and the window from which the shot which killed
the President came. He said a window on the second
floor of the building may have been open but because of
the distance from which the picture was taken it cannot
be definitely determined if the window was open. Mr.
Schnelder said he has absolutely no information concerning
the time this photograph of .-the building was taken but

he assumes from the absence of the crowds around the bullding

that it was taken several hours or possibly days after the
assassination.

kr. Schneider sald that the other photographs
sent by \his son-in-law)appear to be of the assassination
spot indicated by flowers, of President and Mrs. Kennedy
arriving at an airport, and of the two of them riding
in the Presidential car with Governor and Mrs. Connally

of Texas. |

Mr. Schneider sald he assumes all of the
otographs were taken in Dallas but inasmuch as(his]
{ggn-in-lagjdid not provide him with any information
concerning tnem, he does not know this to be so.
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To: BAC, Dallas (100-10461)
From: Diro@t'o , I%-!‘-}%QOGO)# _r" 1

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS

tr'
~——
L |

Re your airtel 3/13/64.

Referenced airtel refers to information relating
to data requested by the Bureau concerning photographs of
the cab and bus used by Oswald. This matter #g coaplete-
and has been furnished to the President's Commission. Other
investigation regarding platB: 0f the Texas S¢&hool Book -:
Depository Building and related information has-alsp been
completed. However, the purpose of the 1ntert19:sézg ~
Linnie Mac Randle, R. L. Studebaker, Franklin .Kaiser and
Mrs. Btella C. Dermeyer which were revealed in 302's, .
submitted with referenced airtel is not clear.” Prior to %he
time these interviews are included in your report, #urnish
the Bureau information regarding the purpose of these |
interviews.,

-E' -
4. -
b~

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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NOTE : o

By letter 3/6/64, President's Commission requested
various photographs and other data concerning the bus and taxi
cab utilized by Oswald, to aid in the interview of the bus |
and cab drivers. This information was furnished to the -
President's Commission on 3/12/64. By letter 3/4/64 the
President's Commission requested numerous items concerning
plats, the rifle, location of various items in the Texas School
Book Depository Building. However, in connection with this
there were no requests for additional interviews, however, 'It
was noted this request was to be utilized by the Commission
in connection with interrogation of Linnie Mae Randle and
Buell Wesley Frazier. This matter was completed by letter
to the Commission dated 3/16/64. Referenced airtel furnished
by Dallas submitted FD-302s and there appears to be some
confusion in this connection and we cannot identify these
interviews with any Bureau request.
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I'ransmit the folléWing in ____._______ e | ‘
(Type in plain text or code)
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Dat~:  3/13/3/

ALl MOIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing) "

TO: DIRSCTOLN, FBI (62-1090G0)

ROM SAC, DALIAS (100-Y04061) (pr)

: q SASSIIATION OF PRESIDINT JOM
FITZGIRALD F.INNZDY, NMOVEMDBIR 22,
1253, DaLILS, TIXAS |
NISSELLAITIOUS INFOPMATION 7ORT LTINS
(0O0: DL)

Re BDurtau radiogram to Dallas, 3/9/564, reguesting
photographs of cab and Dbus used by OZIALD and othexr data;
Dallas airtel to Bureau, 3/9/64; Dallas airtel to Bureau,
3/11/64.

Snclosed herevitn ox2 five copizs each of the
following-described FD-302's reflecting results of investi-
g S
gaticn in connection with Bureau's requasts:

LINNIZ MAZ RANDLE,, 2439 West 5th Street,

Irving, Texas
Re L. STUDEBAKEL, Crimc Scene Search Saction,

Identification Bureau, Dallas Police De-
partment, Dallas, Teas |
Mr. FIaiVLIN IKISZR, £230 Ledhetter Draive,
Dallas, Texas
firs. STELL: C. DENMIVILL, Deputy County Clerlk,
Dallas County, Te:ilas

For the Dureau's information, on March 1ll, 1964,

Inspz;tor L0 J. GLUTHIEN versonclly took with hin a Dallas

V2w
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DL 100-10461

ansit System map showing all bus routes on which there was
marked Bus Route Number 30 (Munger Bus Run 1213) with the
transfer points indicated thereon. The copy of this same
map with the same markings was retained by the Dallas Office.
Also taken personally by Inspector GAUTHIER was the original
Dallas Transit Company transfer slip receipt for book of
transfers nunbered 004451 to 004500. A photograph of this
transfer slip receipt was made by the Dallas Office.

By airtel dated March 1ll, 1964, the clip board
referred to in the FD-302 of FRANKKLIN KAISCR, enclosed
herewith, was transmitted to the Bureau.

The FD-302's enclosed herewith will be included in
the next Dallas report in the OSWALD case.
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. | Date

}' T ::;," o I -
P ' LINNIE MAE RANDLE, 243:' West 5th Street, advised
that on the early morning of November 22, 1963, whenshe -

observed LEE HARVEY OSWALD approaching her home , hO wWas
got walking east, but was walking fast in a northeasterly -
irection so that his path carried him close to her kitchem
indow, at which time she observed him carrying a long pack-~ ~

age in brown paper in his right hand. She stated that he
went to the place where her brother's car was parked and

that this car was parked headed west rather than east,
as previously indicated. She identified her brother as

BUELL WESLEY FPRAZIER,

/ Mrs. RANDLE stated that she and her husband, WILLIAM
EJ RANDLE, live in the house at 2439 West Sth Street, Irving,

Texas, but that the house is in the name of her father—in-lav,
ALFRED .E/R.ANDLE whose majiling address is Route 1, Box 343,
Irving, Texas. She stated she and her husband nake the pay-
ments on this house but the title is in the name of ALFRED

E. RANDLE.
i
l
|
| .
On _3/9/64 ot Jrving, Texas _File #_100-10461 ____________ t
'

. y 1
by _ SA BARDWELL D, ODUM /eah Date dictated —_3/10/64

FAal. It ta the property of the FBI ead ls losned to

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1

. R. ¥ STUDEBAKER, Crime Scene Search Sectionm,
Tdentification Bureau, Dallas Police Department, advised - .
while making a crime scene search of the sixth floor of the ..
Texas School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, on November -
2Z, 1963, he found what appeared to be brown wrapping paper
and tape in which a rifle may have been wrapped for conceal-

ment. This wrapping paper had been made up in the form of

a bag and was found in the southeast corner laying parallel
to a brown cardboard box containing books and from which a
patent palmprint had been obtained. The paper bag was lying
in the 16" space between the cardboard box and the south wall,

approximately 6" from the south wall. The bag was folded
double with the open end on top, the open end facing the west
and almost touching an iron pipe adjacent to the south wall.

According to STUDEBAKER, the paper‘big wvas removed
prior to taking photographs of the southeast corner; however,
a closeup photograph taken of this cormer is designated as

Dallas Police Department Photograph No. 26.

3/10/64 Dallas, Texas File # ___100-10461

At Y e ————————
by _ ,- <\ v 11 L.k RAL Date di‘tﬂ".d ____ajlﬂlﬁ‘————— f

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclustions of the FBIL. It {a the property of the FBI and is lesned to
your ggency; it and ita coutents are not to be distributed outside your @gency. | / |
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(}bERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA r .
- D". 3 2 64 v '

" Mr. FRANKLIN KAISER advised he is an order clerk and .
truckjdriver for the Texas School Book Depository, Inc. (TSBD) « -
" at 41} Elm Stree: in Dallas, Texas. He said he has been em- .
ployed in that capacity for about one year. Mr. KAISER pro-
ducad a "home-made"” clip board which measures 9%" by 1llk".
. It is constructed of corrugated cardboard covered with 3°
Kraft paper shipping tape and has a 2" metal "LEB" binder
clip. KAISER said that he gave this board to LEE HARVEY OSWALD
- that OSWALD could clip his orders to it when he was £1illing
the orders as an employee of TSBD., He said that he believed
OSWALD used this board ¢n November 22, 1963, prior to the
assassirnation of Frssident KENNEDY and he, KAISER, located the
Pczxrd orr the sixth floor in the northwest corner of the TSBD
building east of the stairwell wall between two rows of stacked
boxed bocks a fa2w daye afzer the assassination of President

JOHN F., KENNEDY,

FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-39)

The clipr board was identified by Special Agent ARTHUR
E. CARTER writing "120-10461", "3/10/64" and the initials
-AEC" !
Mr. XAZSER advised he resides in a trailer park
Jezzted a4 5230 ledbeiter Drive in Dallas, Texas.

Cu:iY' 7 °
v 4N
-4 8 Lt a7e
w 2/10/64 Dallas, Texas 2 DL 100-10461

ot e e —— e File F

" ARTHOR E. CARTER/: 3/11/64

Date dictated

Yooy g , , .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the PII.‘ It 49 the property of the FP! end .,?.‘ lf
your agency; it and its coatents are aot te be distributed outside your ageacy. /. ) / ;£ -4 {I (ﬂ ! -
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FD+302 (Rev. 3-3-59) ( (’éRAL BUREAU OF NVESTIC ’ !('f

Date _3/10/64
1
g
> Mrs. STELLA C. DERMEYER advised she is a Deputy County i,
Clerk Dallas County, Texas, and she reported that volume 5906 ;&e
339, of the Deed Records of Dallas County, reflectsthat the propgrty

at 2439 W. Sth Street in Irving is recorded therein and it reflects :
a lien payable to First Federal Savings and Loan in Irving, Texas,
The property is described as lot 9, Block A, Second Installment,
Western Hills No. 8, City of Irving, Texas, and is owned by

ALFRED E. RANDLE. ‘

She said the First Federal Savings and lLoan at Irving
would likely have a plot plan of the lot. - B

Mre. DERRMEYER advised th;t the property located at 2515 |
W. Sch in Irviog is described as lot 8, Block B, Second Installment,

/Hestem Hills No. 8, City of Irving, and it is owned by MICHAEL R.
‘PAINE who owes a loan to the First Pederal Savings and loan at
Irving and this institution would likely have a plot plan of that

property.

Dallas, Texas DL 100-10461
File ¥

;-

® /‘ . ,'!?_.‘;. _*' r:'l . ' -
ARTHUR E. CARTER:vm &< /(i'7; (¢) -~ -3/9/64

This document coatains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the preperty of the FB! end is leaned to
your egency; it and its contents are not te be distributed outside your agsagy.
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Dai: 3/12/64 &‘__Il_,t 4T

(Type in plain text or code)

‘b.

Lhﬁ- Bureau (Encls./
- (2 «~ Dallas (Encls;

(Priority or Method of Mailing) -
o: DIREC.TOR FBI (62-109060) AND sac DALLAS (89-43)
FROM: - SAC, DETROIT (62-3550) (RUC) L A
C%smssmu;gn OF PRESIDENT JOHN F, nmmmr s TR

o e T s Py

NOVEMBER 22, 196:3It DALYAS "I'Ens*‘“"-——-—-—-_.

Re Detroft teletype to Bureau and Dallas, March 11, 1964.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 8 copies and for .
Dallas 2 copies of an LHM concerning captioned matter.

In accordance with Bureau instructions, no property
statement has been placed on this LHM.

-

..'MM B
) (ALBD REGISTERED)
) (AmD REGISTERED)

1 - Detroit
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

Detroit, Michigan
March 12, 1v64

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

March 11, 1964, Mr. Kennetﬁllur/raz_,_ 1220 FPree

Aess Buiﬁgggg," troit, Michigan, advised that he serves as
attorney for T troit Free " Dot el

vd LEE

~ Mr. Murray advised that a photograph identical to
the one published on the  front cover of the February 21, 1964,

issue of "Life" Magazine had been published by °''The Detroit
Free Press" on February 17, 1964. Mr. Murray said the photo-

graph had begn obtained by a reporter of "The Detroit Free )il 7

Press,"_s'i%gmx_gg_, in Dallas, Texas, while Roberts was in |

Dallas covering the Jack Ruby murder trial there. He said he /J'
7/

did not know the source from which Roberts obtained the photp- J

Mr. Murray advised that on February 17, 1964, after N j
the publication of the photograph, he received telephone call ' 4 -
from an individual who said he was Tennys cheud, an attorndy

for Time, Inc., publishers of "Life. . aud had asked him

1f "The Detroit Free Press" had published a picture of Iwe, -
Harvey Oswald tkat day. Mr. Schaud advised Mr. Murray that )
Time, Inc. owned the picture and that "The Dstroit Free Press"

may be in violation of Time's copyright. Mr. Murray said he

advised Mr. Schaud that "The Detroit Free Press" had copyrighted

the picture, and sinca the date of "The Detroit Free Press"”

ublication was priocr to the publication date of "Life | he was
"/got concerned about a layg suit.

Mr. Murray advised he has heard nothing further from

Time, Inc. and was not concerned about the possibility of a
\/.flauuit by them. ‘

had @, copyright for the photograph.

P Y e
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Mr. Murray said he noted during the conversation he
had with Schaud that Schaud was careful to say that Time, Inc.
owned the picture and that "The Detroit Free Press" might be
in violation of their copyright but did not say that Time, Inc.

- —- -—-'-_ -

Y ‘:-."i P ; - 1.."-‘. v - u- —— ) : u.- -1|I ] * . . _ ."""“i" - ' P -F- i B2 . " . At , f‘i‘ - _ - ol X . “'_ ..
i > R ,;.. . ; ':';' . “" "- 7}3', ﬁih*!-..fr;'"‘ﬁ‘%u :_;: *’\,_ ' : 1&?: : _f;' ‘ﬁg p ol 'h ‘:ﬂ’.‘rj:;#‘ .:': }_._ ) W . - ‘1;‘- et W
MWD IRE V0 3 AT P AP 00N ek i FR OB o Iy T ot s A e o L ¥ n NI LT RN S, 'Y




t €

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY,
NOVEMEER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

-*_'l

‘.I‘n _

N Mr. Murray stated that a day or two later he was
lephon:lcully contacted at his residence by an individual
om Dallas, Texas, who identified himself only as Ir. Mar
d said he represented Marina Oswald. Martin inquired vhore*
"The Detroit Free Press™ had obtained the photograph of Oswald,
and Mr. Murray did not provide him with any information con-
cerning how it was obtained. Martin then told Mr. Murray that
the photograph had been taken by Mrs. Oswald and was her property.
Mr. Murray said he pointed out to Mr. Martin that there could
.possibly be some question as to who owned the photograph depending

on who owned the camera it was taken with and who bought the f£film
and that if this property had belonged to lee Harvey Oswald and

Martin had sold the photograph, he might have wrongfully disposed
of the property that belonged to the estate of Lee Harvey Oswald.
Mr. Murray said that Martin told him he had sold only the Korth
Axerican rights to the picture to Time, Inc., but that it had
appeared in papers in Europe, papers not identified by Martin,
and Martin implied he thought Time, Inc. had provided the photo-
graph to the European papers. Mr. Murray said that to his
knowledge, ""The Detroit Free Press" had not sold the picture

to any paper in Europe.

Mr. Murray advised that the person who would know -if
the photograph of Oswald obiained Gene Roberts was still ia
vexistence would be Derick’Daniels, @ssistant @.nuinz@:ltor of

"The Detroit rreemu's:""'f"""—'"' T e e

. e o s et el —- P - -
* weanginl I i S

Mr. Derick Daniels advised on March 11, 1964, that
he does not know the source from which Roberts obtained the
photograph of Oswald and did not know if the photograph is
still in existence. He advised that the common practice is to
destroy a photograph after it has been engraved because of the
large number of photographs received by the paper. He further
advised it would require the expenditure of a considerable
amount of effort to determine if the photograph is still
available. He advised he did not desire to expend the efforxrt
necessary to locate the photograph unless he knew the reasons
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy desired the photograph since it is obvious to him the
Commission should have a copy of the same photograph and the
copy "The Detroit Free Press' had obtained, if still available,

would have no ovidont:lu'y value to the Comiuion.
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e Mr. Mobr . ..
~ ;+ PresipENT's COMMISSION Mr. Casper ..

Mr. Callnban ... |
ON THE m_f: A,
AsSASSINATION OF PrREs'DENT KENNEDY M- > IPRY. . g
- | Mr. L.vaDdf .
BARL WARREN, | 200 Maryland Ave. NE. 7

Cheirmen
RICHARD B. RUSRELL

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002

March 12, 1964

LT Mr. J. Ed H
o N gar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice N
Washington, D. C. L,/ ! ) .o
” L o Y L0 B
Dear Mr, Hoover: -
During the week of April 6, the Commission will hear the ‘:;3*
testimony of several witnesses regarding the shooting of Officer -
lJ. D. Tippit. Commencing March 23 or shortly thereafter, it is >
currently planned that several other witnesses of the Tippit ”
shooting will have depositions taken in Dallas. In connection with N
these matters, we would like to receive by April 1, if possible, o
\ the following exhibits: | - oL A |
\ &
. % 1. A photograph, preferably taken from a helicopter, -
. \of the scene of the Tippit shooting and the immediate vicinity. '

At the time this photograph is taken, a police car should be
parked in the same place and position as the police car of ,.
Officer Tippit at the time of the shooting. In addition, we

Jt.

I
w,

’

A\
\\ .,,% N would like to have another automobile, preferably a taxicab, _
':(} \ b parked at the intersection of Patton Street and East Tenth, -
% ' N Street as nearly as possible in the same position as the :
MR EN & taxicab of W. WA/Scoggins. This photograph should not ;
NTN - n N\ only be of the entixe intersection of East Tenth and Patton }-
»i WO ‘Qa Street but it shouldalso show the house and lot at (;\
5 . 400 East Tenth Street and the used car lot at 501 East

Jefferson. |

2. We would also like a plat of this entire area which
would have superimposed on it the location of the car of

Officer J. D. Tippit at the time of the shooting. The plat
should show not only lot lines but also to the beat extent
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possible the location of the houses and with particular
reference to the Davis resid - nce at 400 East Tenth Street
the location of the front door,

S 3. We would also like to have a photograph (not take
from a helicopter) from the relative position of witness
Scoggins who states that he was in the front seat of his taxi A\
eating his lunch when he saw the shooting of Officer Tippits .+
The camera should be aimed from this point toward the direction
where the police car is standing at the same spot where the

vehicle of Officer Tippit was located. Also, we would like a

hotograph taken from the position of witness Helen louise D f (2

kham who said that she was standing on the corner of .T :

East Tenth Street and Patton waiting for traffic to go by when )

I she saw a squad car stop in front of 404 East Tenth Street

(which she says was about 50 feet from where she was standing).

She was walking south on Patton Street toward the Eat-Well

Restaurant at 1404 Main Street in Dallas,

In connection with the location of the taxicab of witness
W. W. Scoggins, we call to your attention that in the November 30

report of SA Robert Gemberling, pages 74-76, Scoggins stated that
he was parked on the east side of Patton at Tenth Street heading north

on the right side of the street where a stop sign ha.d been, but which
had been removed. " "

It is also our understanding that there are photographs that
have been taken of the police car which Officer Tippit was driving.
We would like to know if these photographs accurately depict the
condition of the car, including the windows of the car, in the same
position and condition as existed at the time of the shooting.,

et

Jo Lee Rankin
General GCounsel
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3220 5. E. 23rd ;
C.itten 3 months prior to the . las trayjsdy) rortiznd, Oregon :
1. August 12, 1963
THE ASCASSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT OF “HESE UNITE) STATES
TObY 73 CONY OF Y LETTSR 70 THE FORMI: SNCRETARY OF NAVY, GOVERYOR
ON®ilel OF T2XiS. COULD I HMaJi BEEN NORZ EXPLICIT? WHAT STEPS SHCULD
NTZ.$.18.7532 £XD OTHES2 NAVAL OFFICIALS TAXEN AFTER THSY WERE INFORVED
HESE ACiS OF VICLINCE WERE BEING PLANNED? ;
TS ASS SS1lceecenoeean DISCRUSTED EX=SIIVICEVAN ’
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THE XETHOD.eeeeewers.oh SNIPERS BULLET AS YOU RIDE IN AN OPEN CAR -
THE LOCATION..ceee.e..A PARADE IN DALLAS, TEXAS -
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2 Suusy 12, 1963 I wrote a 1: .- to Governor Join Connzlly ol Vsiiics.
I cuote from tnis letter " A pluc it w...or way to assassinate ycu. Al
former Sceretary of Navy you arc aware of the Submarine Threﬁher-dlsa§te
Y and how the Bendix Corpe. used FRAUVDULZNT PRESSURE/DZPTH curves o ipt
\ ienteeseeSIR, I BZG OF YOU, if you do visit Dallas and ricde in @
Shc;r, slease do not allow any of your loved ones to fide with yo "'ﬁ&

A copy'éf this letter was witnecsed oy (V.W.) on AUGUST 12, 1963£'BETore
a NOTMEY PUBLIC. It was mciled vie regular mail at Opm the saxe dzy,

Frow romarks made to me by NAVAL INTELLIGEHCE and the FE2I, both_priqr
to znd after the Dallas tregedy, I fecl surc the letter was recisvea
in Cov. Connally's office during the week of August I7, I963.

As Field Enzineer in charge of the Navy iXL6 Sea fcceptance P?sis I;wff,
clezrcd by the Navy, F3I and the Bendix Cerporaticn for TO2 LiVel Selast
CLIsRANCE. Prior to writing the leifer to Gov, Connally I'wcll_knew thaﬁ
sovertment officials woulc be roliliea oI the reciept of this Letier anc
that it would bc kept on file, .
After the Stbimarine Thnicsher tragedy I was contacted nuasrous tinzs by
members O wvesicus “ism" groups. Govertment Officials are aware of those
contodis and I have cosoperated with Govertment Officials by telling tnc
of tiicse congacise

T o not now, &nd at no time in my lirc have I ever besn a memocT of an;
Hien¥ mroud or any form of "haute' group. . |

s &
mhe Dalizs News may use this statemeni in any wey to further tnc c.ase
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UNITED STA'rEsC “:NMENT C, O
Memorandum
T0O MR. CALLAHAN DATE: 3=16-64

b
-

FROM . T\;\L. J. GAUTHIER /f

SUBJECT: ﬂSS__é_S_S.IliAIIw__OF —_—
| { . “PRESIDENT KENNEDY
3 VISUAL AIDS™ 7~

! dokw T,

R . -T, .‘_r'.;,!_‘ |

Re memo Rosen to Belmont 3-13-64 concerning the request
0f the President’'s Commission for aerial photographs, plat maps
and street diagrams by April.1l, 1964, of the immediate area where
Dallas Police Officer J. U\{%;E?it was killed. In accordance with
the Director's approval ar:ra ments were made with SAC Shanklin
to have a helicopter available on 3-17-64, weather permitting, to
take necessary aerial photcgraphs of the area in question at a time
(about noon) when shadow angles are at a minimum,

Dallas Agents familiar with information initially
furnished by eyewitnesses W. W. Scoggins and Helen Louise Markham
will be present to assist in providing a re-enactment of the
happenings surrounding the killing of QOfficer Tippit.

SAC Dallas has been advised that I will arrive in Dallas
at 11:15 a.m., 3-16-64, on American Air Lines, Flight 121. ¢

RECOMMENDATION:
None; for information only.

LJG :bod _-'f"- . '(""""

(5)
l] - Mr. Belmont (Sent Direct)

1l - Mr. Rosen (Mr, Malley) (Sent Direct)
l - Mr. Conrad (Sent Direct)




UNITED STATES GOVERN;&;“’" Belmont
/e

Tolson
. C (i
7 | spet
Memorandum- Lﬂ‘/th ¢
‘ De |
Evans '
TO : Mr, Belmont . - pATE: March 13, 1964 ﬁ:@
- S ekl e
FROM A. ‘nose&’, Tre -
\‘:\ )/

T Roag
Holges . T
suBJECT:’ ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT. ' / /64"" F
: JOIN F. KENNEDY. _ 2
L NOVEMBER 22, 1963 ,
f DALLAS, TEXAS /

i

By letter dated March 12, 1964, Mr. J. Lee Rankin, General

Counsel of the President's Commission, advised that during the week
of April 6 the Commission will hear testimony of several witnesses
regarding the shooting of Officer J. D. Tippit, Dallas Police Depart-

ment. ‘ '

In connection with this testimony, the Commission has
requested various photographs, preferably taken from a helicopter, of

the scene of the Tippit shooting, location of a police car placed in
the same position as the police car of Officer Tippit at the time of

the shooting and a taxicab parked in location specified,

The Commission also requested a plat of the entire area
which would reveal the area locating houses and pertinent areas

surrounding the shooting scene.
|

The Commission has advised that‘theywouldJIike to receive
this material by April 1. |

RECOMMENDATION -

b

In order to comply with the requests of the Commission

and to enable these requests to be handled expeditiously, if approved
- 4t is recommended that Mr, Gauthiler 1mmediatelyproceed.tahﬁil as,

and take with him whatever help he needs in carrying out the mquest&

of Mr. Rankin.,

Mr. W, C., Sullivan
Hr. Je P& UOhr
Mr. L. J. Gauthier
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FEDLRAL BUREAU OF INTESTL u.l
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUS..

P
£ IMIMUNICATIONS SEC N
~ MART 1964

p | TELETYPE

"FBI WASH

\ ; o . % - 'Mﬁs Hme‘-—-:— ‘
\\2= 6PM CST URGENT 3-7-64 DRL

0 DIRECTOR /105-82555/
'FROM DALLAS_/100-10461/ 2P

:Jmuwlnmwnll nnxmumﬂummmrHN”"*
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. IS =R-CUBA.
M

, _,...--
RE DALLAS TEL MARCH SIX LAST REGARDING NEUPAPER PUBLICITY l
30N THE SLATED TESTIMONY OF JAMES F

{ARDNWORRELL BEFORE THE ., _4f

: Y qLI‘-" PR
COMMISSION. e L3

FTER READING THE _TQRTICLE IN THE DALLAS TIMES HERALD,JAMES_.,
e Xl

DALLAS_,, CALLED THE DALLAS OFFICE ON THE NIGHT OF

ELBERTANRNMAC

MARCH SIX LAST STATING HE WAS IN THE AREA OF THE TEXQS SCHOOL
BOOK DEPOSITORY (TSBD) BUILDING ON NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO LAST AND

.BELIEVES IF ANYONE CAME OUT THE BACK DOOR OF THE TSBD BUILDING HE

WOULD HAVE SEEN SUCH A PERSON. HE THEREFORE 1S OF THE OPINION THAT
THE STORY ATTRIBUTED TO WORRELL IN THE NEWSPAPER ARTICLE TO THE

EFFECT THAT WORRELL SAW A MAN @NNINQ FROM THE BACK DODR iﬂ
Y REC- 28 é»D-—/Oéfde

BUILDING IS NOT FACTUAL. ﬁ
ROMACK ANTERVIEWED IN DETAIL MARCH SEVEN INSTANT anD®s MEYELS 1964
HE VAS APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED TEN FEET DUE NORTH OF ;LE'NURTH-.
'EAST CORNER OF TSBD BUILDINfY: A;-:WEOJHWISLE_SHOTS

4
“was IN PGS;I[;I'IOIJ TO O3SERVE BACK DOOR OF BUILDING A'ND SAW NO ONE
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PAGE TWO-

LEAVE THE BUILDING BY THE BACK DOOR AFTER THE RIFLE SHOTé WERLE

FIRED. HE REMAINED IN THE IMMEDATE AREA AN ESTIMATED THIRTY TO
FORTYFIVE MINUTES AND IS SURE THAT IF ANYONE RAN FRON THE BACK
DOOR OF THE BUILDING HE WOULD HAVE SEEN THEM. HE DOES NOT RECALL

R
HAVING SEEN WORRELL IN THE AREA ON NOVEMBEW TWENTYTWO LAST.

ROMACK, EMPLOYEE OF A NEARBSBY FREIGHT LINE, WAS TALKING TO A FELLOW

Dallos  Texqs
EMPLOYEE , POP/RACKLEY, AT THE TIME RIFLE SHOTS WERE FIRED AND

RECALLS THAT WITHIN AN FSTIMATED THREE INUTES AFTER RIFLE SHOTS

: D& llas, TFeqs, ¢
WERE FIRED RADIO STATION KBOX EMPLOYEE SA) PATE, DROVE IUP 'TJA L5,

POINT FIFTY OR SIXTY FEET FROM THE BACK DOOR OF THE TSBD BUILDING. “

'ROMACK AND PATE REMAINED AT THIS POINT UNTIL THEY LEARNED OF THE
SHOOTING OF OFFICER J. D. TIPPIT, WHICH ROMACK ESTIMATED WAS THIRTY
TO FORTYFIVE MINUTES LATER. STATES THAT NEITHER HE, RACKLEY, NOR
PATE SAV ANYONE COME OUT THE BACK DOOR OF THE TSBD BUILDING. PATE

AND RACKLEY BEING INTERVIEWED.
" END

EC~MR. SULLIVAN
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‘out the back doar. Our investigation indicates three such shots were
fired. We have not been previously advised of the appearance of Worrcll
,. before the President's Commission.. When the necessary ,tnfomatlon
la obtuned, lt vnlhe fnrnilhedtothe Com.mlsslm. :.~.'.; Y
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T0: - DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM:  SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) P

/ BSSASSINATION OF PRESTDENT JOHN FITZGERALD
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS —

“MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNIN

ReBurad to Dallas 3/10/64 requesting that
immedlately upon completion of interviews of SAM PATE
and "POP" RACKIEY, the results of these interviews including
that of JAMES ELBERT ROMACK be submitted in & letterhead .

memorandum., Enclosed herewlth are 10 copiles of a letterhead
memorandum reflecting Buch 1nterv1ews.

The results of these interviews will. be set forth ..
in a subsequent Dallas report, % | |

Interview with Won 3/1/64 was
conducted by SA BARDJELL DUM, 3 _ - )

The interviews with GEOE%‘ e e R SR.‘ and ROMAgK
on March 9, 19614 were conducted by SAs IVAN D. & ROBERT

M. B RRETI‘
The interview of SAMUEL I%QEE ;@TE was conducted
/10/54 by SA ROBERT P, GE .
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UNI( _TATES DEPARTMENT OQ" " TICE

.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION’

In Reply, Please Refer ¢o
KFile No.

- _ *  pallas, Texas

‘\:‘* ‘March 13, 196"'

\
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT '
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, Ko

NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, Jai: #¢
'/’ TEXAS o |

on March 7, 1964, James Elbert Romack _10825
Benbrook Dpive, Dallas, Texas,: Telephone BR 9-2331, aédvised
a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that
on March 6, 1964, he read an article on the front
- page of , the” "Dallas Times Herald" for that date regarding James
/(1;. ’ - RicMr@XWorrell in which Worrell is quoted @&s saying that he
\{' ~  observed a man run from the back door of the Texas School Book
’ Depository (TSBD) Bullding immediately after the assassination
. of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy on November 22, 1963. Mr«
Romack stated that since he was observing this back door of the
TSED Building immediately after the assassination and since he
did not see anyone come out this back door, he-called .
the pallas Office of the Pederal Bureau of Investigation on the
night of March 6, 1964, to make his observations known and
to point out that because of his own observation of the back
he saw no one leave immediately after the
assassination he believes the story actually attributed to
worrell is not factual, He stated sifice he actually saw nothing
he had never contacted the Pederal Bureau of Investigation
previously, but fell that in view of the statement 1n the
newspaper article that worrell would testify before the
. President's Commission investigating the assassination of
.+ president Kennedy, November 22, 1963, that he should meke his
observations avallable to officlials,

Romack stated he is employed by-the Coordinated
\ Transportation Company (cTC), a division of the Missourl-Kansas-
Texas (MKT) Rallroad Company, with offices at 301 No/t‘th Record

Street, Dallas, Texas. o




(‘ N

ASSAS$INATION OF JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

\1

\

. on November 22, 1963, at about lunch time, he
was not otherwise occupled and was standing at a point
approximately 110 feet north of the northeast corner of the TSBD

" Building talking to Pop Rackley of Ennis, Texas, who, at that
time, was also employed by CTC, While they were talking, he
heard three distinct rifle shots which, by thelr sound, were
somewhere in his vicinity. He stated he immediately knew these
were rifle shots since he has a 30.06 rifle and had recently
returned from an elk hunt in Colorado with the recollectlon of
the sound of rifle shots fresh in his memory. He stated he was
immediately alerted because of hearing rifile shots in the
downtown area of Dallas and within a minute he saw a uniformed
police officer run alcongside the east wall of the TSBD Bullding
coming from the southeast corner toward the northeast corner.
He stated the officer, on reaching a point where he could see
behind the TSBD Building, immediately ran back around in front
of or on -the south side of the building.

-

Mr. Romack stated that from the time he heard the

shots he had looked toward the TSBD Building and had under
his immediate observation the loading dock and the back door
which are on an inset from what would be the northeast corner

of the building. He stated he 1s positive that no one came
out of this door or out of the loading dock doors which are
jmmediately adjacent before the policeman ran along the side
of the building, and he pointed out that after the policeman
went back to the front of the bullding he, Romack, kept the

door and dock under particular scrutiny since he reglized
from the actions of the policeman that somecne might come out of

" the back of the building. At that time, Romack was standing,
according to his estimate, about 110 feetl north of the nearest

or northeast corner of the TSBD Building, and was in a direct
line straight north of the east wall of the building so that

1f the officer had continued running north he would have come
directly to Romack.

Romack stated that neither he nor Rackley saw
anyone come out of the building. Within three minutes after
the shots were fired, Sam Pate appeared in Radlo Statlon
KBOX's red station wagon coming from behind Romack. Romack
took down a barricade which was across the street, under
construction at that time, and allowed pate to cross the
barriiige area and stop his station wagon about 50 or 60 feet

e northeast corner of the TSBD Building. Romack stated.QE;

from




ASSASSINATION OF JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

h B
he wajxed over to the station wagon and talked to Pate for some J: \\
25 or {30 minutes, during which time he could see the W\
loading dock and back door of the TSBD Bullding. He stated
~nelther he nor Pate nor Rackley saw anyone come out of this

back door. He stated he remalined at this point until he heard

that Officer J, D. Tippit had been shot and estimated that this
was 30 or 45 minutes after the rifle shots. ' |

Romack stated he does not belleve it is possible
that anyone came out of the back door of the TSBD Bullding
within the first few minutes after 1:hl=.eI pf.* fle shots were fired,

particularly anyone running, without (Rom2ck) seeing this
person.

Romack also stated he has looked at the photograph
of James Richard Worrell which appeared on Page 1 of the "Dalleas
Times Herald", March 6, 1964, and does not recall seeing this
individual in the area near the back door of the TSBD Bullding
on November 22, 1963, He pointed out, of course, that after
the first five or ten minutes there were numerous persons 1n
the entire area, most of whom were officers, either uniformed
or plain clothes, looxing for the assassin, o

James Richard Worrell has previously been interviewed
by an Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 1n
connection with this investigation which interview 18
reflected on Page 19 of the report of Special Agent Robert P.
Gemberling dated November 30, 1963, Wnsn "

On March 9, 1964, orge - ackley,_Sr.,'EE
P. 0., Box 573, Ferris, Texas, Telephone 544-3827, who 1s
employed at the Missouri-Kansas-Texas Rallroad Frelght Depot,
Dallas, Texas, advised that at about 12:30 PM on November 22,
1963 he and fellow worker James Romack left the frelght depot
and went to MKT Trailer Lot loceted Just west of the freight
depot and about a block or a block and a half north
of the intersection of Houston and Elm Streets. They
had gone there in the hope that they could see some of the
Presidential Parade as 1t passed this 1intersection. They
were standing at a point approximately 300 feet due north of
the northeast corner of the Texas School Bock Depository
Building., Romack walked towards the bullding and was about
125 feet-s8outh of Rackley and was talking to four men who
Rackley:®elieved were welders. Rackley did not hear any shots,

-3-
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" ASSASSINATION OF JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

. put dld see a large flock of pigeons take off from the rocf

. of thé Texas School Book Depository Bullding. He steyed 1n
the area looking south towards this building fer about five
“minutes. From where he was standing he could see the rear
entrance to this bullding which 18 located in an inset o1
Houston Street at the northeast corner of the bullding. BHe

- did observe many people running across Houston Street at the
Elm Street intersection headed in a westerly direction. During
this period of time, he saw no one leave the Texas Schcol Rook
Depository Bullding by way of the rear exit. He 414 nct see
anyone resembling Lee Harvey Oswald in the area at any time,
He does not recall what happened to Romack after Romack left
Rackley and walked south. He 41d not odserve any Lews car
for KBOX Station. He did observe a large numher c{ police

officers move into the area around the building and did see
two police cars drive north through the railroad traller lot.

Rackley went to the company office where he stayed
for about two or three minutes and told his esupervisor, @ole
George, that there head been some shooting. He trer returied
to the area where he had originally been stendl~g where he stocd
for 15 or 20 minutes., During this seccnd perilod, -he saw no one .
leave the Texas School Depositery Buildirg by way of the rear
entrance (northeast corner). He stated there were many people

in the area at this time and he was continually locking south
towards the bullding.

Rackley stated he was rot sure 1f he egnd Romack were
together at the time the flock of pigeons flew olf the roof
nor does he know where he got the idea or the irformetion that
there had been a8 shooting which he had related to Myr. decrge.
He stated he was quite positive that the shooting prcbably
took place when the pigeons flew off the rocf, but relitersted
that he did not hear any sho%s., Aside from Romack and the
four men he thought to be welders, Rsckley ohserved no one
else in the immediate area north of the Texas Schocl Book

Depository Building.

on March 9, 1964, James Elbert Romack wae
interviewed and :urnished the following informstion:

M
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ASSASSINATION OF JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ;

SS Romack and fellow employee, Pop Rackley, had
walked'from the Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Freight Depct
into the trailer lot area at about 12:30 PM, on November 22,
1963. Romack had walked ahead of Rackley, about 20 feet, and
both of them were in an area approximstely 200 feet north of the
Texas School Book Depository Building. Romack stated

he was just killing time as he had some time left 1n his lunch i
period and had observed a crowd of people at the corner of Elm
and Houston Streets. This reminded him that the Presidentieal
motorcade was due to come by; however, he was unable to see or
hear anything in connection with this motorcade because of the
crowd of people. He also observed that there were five or six
welders working in the trailer let north of the TSED Bullding,
but Romack stated he did not talk to any of these people and

does not know the identity of any of them.

After hearing the three shots, he walked south
towards the TSBD Building to a point where he was about 75 feet '
north of the northeast corner of the bullding and in en area
to observe the rear exit to this bullding, which 1is located
at the northeast corner of the building. At sbout this time,
the radio news car of Radio Station KBOX, with Sam Fate driving, .
appeared on the scene and Romack removed a barricade from the ¢
street 80 Pate could get through and park in an ares about 75 feet
north of the rear exit of the building. He stsyed in the area
for approximately five to eight minutes until the pollce took ,
over the area. During this time, he watched the rear dcor - |
continuously and stated definitely that no one came out of this . i

building through this door. . |

Romack advised he saw no one who resembliled Lee
Harvey Oswald in the ares, either before or after the Bhots
were fired, and observed no one running from the area oi the

TSBD Building during the time he was watching the-~bullding.

on March 10,-1964, Mr. Samuel Matk{Pate,
commonly known as Sam~“Pate, 310 Beautycrest Drilve, Dallas, Texas,
Telephone AT 6-2460, who is employed by Jay's Home
Furnishings, 2717 Commerce Street, Dallas, Texas, Telephone
RI 2-8866, advised that on November 22, 1963, he was
employed as 2 newsman for Radio Station KBOX and, a8 such, was
in a mobile news unit, red in color, 1963 pontiac Catalina _ !

Station gagon. .
' : 318 -5-
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- porth bound Stemmons Free

ASSASSINATION OF JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
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\ While parked in th1?= ¥ile news unit,
acconpanied by a friend, Josh’powdell, Jr., residence address AL
unknown, Telephone No. LA 117, at the Trade Mart exit of the

y in Dsllas, Texass, Pate heerd of 2

.. shooting over his police radio, which was on Channel 2,

He did not, at the time; know that the shooting
involved the President, but immediately made a U-turn and
proceeded south in the north bound lane of Stemmons Freewajy.

At about the Continental Street Exit, he met the Fresident's car

and the follow-up car, together with its motorcycle escors,

proceeding at a rapid rate of speed north on Stemmons Freeway,

Mr. Pate stated he did not realize, at this time, that the

. President was the person who had been shot., Mr. Fate adviced

he exited from the Stemmons Freeway on the Continentsl Exlt

north bound by making a partial U-turn. He then proceeded on

continental Street to Lamar Street, turned right on Lamar Street,

and proceeded to the first street, name unkhown, before Paciflic,

where he turned right and drove on & street that was under

construction, which curved to the left into what would be Houston

Street at Pacific, if Houston Street continued a&as & through

- street. There was a barricade due to construction immediately

after he crossed some railroad tracks and some unknown man

-moved this barricade and Mr. Pate then parked his moblle news

unit, accompanied by Mr. Dowdell, approximately forty to fifty

. feet north from the northeast corner of the Texss School Book
Depository Bullding. |

3

~ Mr. Pate estimated that within epproximately
four minutes after he first heard of & shooting, he was at

the rear of the TSBD, He stated there were pclicemen entering

the rear door of the TSBD and that he noticed some pclice were
already in the building.. He saw no one other than pcllicemen ccme
out of this door. He stated he was at this lccation for more than
one hour because he was s8till there when he lesrned over his radlo

that Dallas Police Officer J. D. Tippit and the fresident were
both dead, L

Mr. Pate stated that within five to ten minutes

after his arrival at the rear of the TSBD, he noticed a white
male individual, in his late teens or early 208, approximately
59", welghing approximately 160 pounds, with brown., thick hair, g
running 'i_porth on Houston Street coming towerds him and that thisj!
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